HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Wednesday, March 20th, 2024
515 PM

-AGENDA-

1. Roll Call
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the February 21st, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bills
a. February 2024
5. Financial Report
a. February 2024
Director's Report

New Business

© N o

Pending Business

9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11. Correspondence

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929



VT IEM CRA0e
TESEE  remat e d 10 A T

R0 S dawd ehiosnbe
W El e

SIS T N

T |

PE T . I 5 &
I s ".' ) . . . i .—
ERE—- i
e
¥
el »
) ) g - . Fem ' ,
e t"'-q:q' ﬁ‘:??” ™ 0 LR+ Lo Sl = By 5 % S0 Parsees . t w o e

TR R Led e g



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21°7, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA, IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:17 PM by Chairman Yates.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

INTRODUCTIONS:

MOTION TO CONVENE INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Brian Tibbs, Kris Goergen, Kevin Yates, Joel
Dickerson, Emily Cahill

Robert Johnson, Karen Burnett, Lorelei Cox

Katie Van Cleve, Karen Rodgers, Shelby
Martin, Carla Bouvier

None
Attorney Bill Streator

Director Van Cleve introduced the HISRA
staff who were present at the meeting,
Shelby Martin, Program Coordinator of
HISRA, and Carla Bouvier, HISRA
Administrative Assistant, to the board.

Consideration of a motion to convene into
Executive Session under the lllinois Open
Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1); The
Appointment, Employment, Compensation,
Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal or
Specific Employees of the Public Body; AND;
2¢(11): Litigation, when an action against,
affecting or on behalf of the particular
public body has been filed and is pending
before a court or administrative tribunal, or
when HISRA finds that an action is probable
or imminent, in which case the basis for the
finding must be recorded and entered into
the minutes of the closed meeting.

A motion to convene into Executive Session
was made by Trustee Dickerson, and
seconded by Trustee Tibbs at 5:20pm. Roll
call vote.

/VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve, Shelby Martin, and Carla Bouvier leave the meeting at

5:20pm.

Director Van Cleve joins the closed session meeting at 5:44pm.

A motion was made by Chairman Yates to
adjourn the closed session at 5:54pm.
Trustee Tibbs seconded this motion. Roll
call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

A motion was made to reconvene the
regular board meeting session by Trustee
Goergen at 5:55pm. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Tibbs. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Shelby Martin and Carla Bouvier joins the regular board meeting session at

5:55pm.

DISCUSSION UPON
RECONVENING MEETING:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

Upon reconvening the regular board
meeting session, a discussion was had
between HISRA staff and the HISRA Board of
Trustees pertaining to the HISRA visitor
policy, administrative procedures, and
waitlist and registration policies.

The minutes of the November 2023 meeting
were reviewed. Motion to approve was
made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded by
Trustee Cahill. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for November 2023,
December 2023, and January 2024 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Goergen. Roll call vote.

/VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOGX



Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for
November 2023, December 2023, and
January 2024 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

- Director Van Cleve announced that
Winter/ Spring programming opened up
for registration on December 15", and
that Camp registration opened up for
HISRA residents on February 6™, and
HISRA non-residents on February 13". A
camp parent information night was held
at the end of January for new famities
to attend to find out more about HISRA
camps. HISRA is continuing to assess
camp waitlists and serve as many
residents as possible.

Trustee Dickerson asked if the week of
priority registration for HISRA residents
created more work than normal, to
which Director Van Cleve replied that
there were a few glitches on RecTrac,
but registration otherwise went well.

Trustee Dickerson then asked if there
were any calls/ complaints about camp
priority registration, and Director Van
Cleve mentioned that there was one
parent of a long-time participant from
Metamora who has worried about her
son not getting in to camp, as they are
non-residents. This parent is advocating
for Metamora Park District to become a

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



HISRA Member Park District. Trustee
Dickerson mentioned that it is a similar
situation to Dunlap - as many of
HISRA’s participants live in the Dunlap
area. Director Van Cleve noted that
since HISRA does not provide Member
District Transportation to camps,
Metamora would be the only district
without paratransit - something which
many HISRA participants rely on to get
to programming and camps.

- Director Van Cieve reported that FOCUS
participants have begun their
production of merchandise to sell at the
Picket Fence in Chillicothe and the
Moonlight Coalition Store in the airport.
Items will have a QR code on them so
that FOCUS participants and staff can
see where in the world their
merchandise has travelled. The items
were made using a sublimation printer,
heat press, Cricut and original artwork
by participants. The income made by
selling merchandise at these stores will
help fund some of the costs associated
with the FOCUS program. Director Van
Cleve gave her thanks to Shelby Martin
and Ginger West for making this project
happen.

- Special Olympics Basketball advanced
to state, with Team Lightning and a
Basketball Skills athlete competing in
the State Championships in March.
Special Olympics Aquatics and Track
and Field commenced training this
month.

- HISRA is seeking to hire for a number
of seasonal and year-round positions,
due to camp starting in a few months.

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOGCX



Trustee Dickerson asked if there were
any new updates on the roof repair of
the HISRA building. Director Van Cleve
responded that the roofing company is
waiting for drier, warmer weather
before beginning the project, but is
otherwise on schedule.

Trustee Dickerson mentioned that he is
helping HISRA write a grant for the
Morton County Board to fund
equipment for HISRA’s Special Olympics
training program.

NEW BUSINESS: 2024 Meeting Calendar

A calendar of dates for regular HISRA
board meetings was presented to the
board for review.

A motion to approve the 2024 Meeting
Calendar as outlined was made by Trustee
Dickerson and seconded by Chairman
Yates. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

HISRA Board Chair

A review of HISRA’s board chairperson and
vice-chairperson for 2024 was made. Emily
Cahill was made Chairperson of the HISRA
Board of Trustees, and Brian Tibbs was
made the Vice-Chair of the HISRA Board of
Trustees.

A motion to approve the Chairperson and
Vice-Chairperson of the HISRA Board of
Trustees as presented was made by
Trustee Dickerson, and seconded by
Trustee Yates. Roll call vote.
NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Submitted by:

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

None

None

None

A motion to adjourn was made by Vice-
Chairman Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Yates at 6:34 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Administration Revenues:

Peoria Taxes
Morton Reimbursement

Chillicolhe Reimbursement

Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Shor
VS| AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Incame
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expendifures:

Full Time Payroll

Part Time Payroll

Longevity

Welhess

Pragram Supplies

Fostage

Gasaling

Office Supplies

Printing

Adiministrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Service Contrz

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Capital Improvement

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Focus Program Revenue:

Program Fee
Donaticns
Total Revenue:

Focus Program Expenditures:

Program Supply
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees

V8l AR Over/Shon

Donations

Granis

Reimbursement
Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
FICA
Refunds
Schotarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Adrtinistration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Bae

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllincis Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending February 29, 2024

2023
Actuals

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

{58414.00)
$28,172.00

$400.00
$0.00
$282.00
§0.00
$28,013.00

$25,116.65
$456,703.39
$0.00
$0.00
$4,450.82
$34.74
$303.44
$158.34
$1,023.24
$7.134.58
$0.00
$5,938.06
$5,353.93
$7,160.06
$0.00
$0.00
$641.02
$61.69
$0.00
$84.00
$0.00
$450.00
$0.00
$3.122.74
$321.57
$20.00
$1,195.68
$6.00
$1,280.40
$411.75
$79,676.10

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

§0.00
$0.00

2023
Actuals

$61,836.00
(549,657.70)

$100.00

$0.00

$12,278.30

$0.00
50.00
$06.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$28,013.00
$0.00

$42.278 30
$40,201.30

§79,676.10
$0.00
$c.00

$79,676.10

2023
Budget

$427,000.00
$130,700.00
$62,000.00
$74,500,00

$0.00
$156,000.00

$30,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$880,200.00

$230,000.00
$165,000.00
$600.00
$800.00
$58,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$68,620.00
$9.,000.00
$64,870.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,981.00
$7.200.00
$9,000.00
$3,241.50
$800.00
$0.00
$10,550.00
$500.00
$250.00
$30,217.50
$1,800.00
$250.00
$4,000.00
$0.00
$25,000.00
$6.,000.00
$754,928.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2023
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00
$5,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$105,000.00

$470,124.00
$18,000.00
$20,934.00
$13,014.00
$200.0¢

$6.600.00
$230,272.00

$880,200.00
$0.00

$405,000.00
$985,200.00

$754,928.00

$0.00
$230,272.00
$985,200.00

% aof
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

18.06%

1.33%

3.18%

10.82%
9.52%
0.00%
0.00%
7.67%
2.32%
3.19%
2.41%

40.93%

10.40%
0.00%

10.82%

16.23%

69.85%
0.00%
0.00%
7.12%
1.80%
0.00%

0.00%
30.00%
0.00%
10.33%
17.87%
8.00%
29.89%

5.12%
6.86%
10.56%

% of
Budget

61.84%

2.00%
11.69%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

3.18%
11.69%
4.09%
10.55%

0.60%
B.09%

Memeorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023:
Memorlal Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023:

2024
Actuals

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($2,333.69)
$31,726.40

$115.00
$0.00
$500.00

$5,000,00
$35.007.71

$29,984.08
$16,627.18
$0.00
$0.00
$2,074.52
$0.00
$185.97
$5,100.62
$2,234.37
$2,355.18
$0.00
$10,511.18
$4,275.71
$2,168.91
$330.23
$576.34
$625.13
$193.95
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,916.00
$4,132.23
$189,58
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$111.73
$3,394.54
$84,867 .47

$135.00

$1.250.00
$1,385.060

$3,000.00
$3,000.00

2024
Actuals

$73,129.90

3$54,901.00)
$0.00
$0.00

$18,228.90

$0.00
$0.00
§0.00
$0.00
$0.00
2,45
$2,457.00

$35,007.71
$1,385.00

$18,2208.90

$54,621.61

$84.,887.47
$3,000.00

$2.457.00
$90,344.47

$55,317
$6,694
$608.438

2024
Budget

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00

$0.00
$180,912.00

$10.000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00

$125.000,00
$1,077,720.00

$236,093.00
$201,690.00
$725.00
$800.00
$75,500.00
$1,500.00
$2.,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77,663.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,840.00
$426.00

$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.00
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,800.00
$10.000.00
$1,001,638.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 -

$0.00
$0.00

2024
Budget

$153,000.00
$0.00
$100.00
$20,000.00
$0.00
$173,100.00

$234,554.00
$29,610.00
$29,441.00
$17,943.00
$300.60
$12,000.00
$323,848.00

$1,077,720.00
$0.00
$173.100.00
$1,250,820.00

$1,001,838.00
$0.00

$323,848.00
$1,325,486.00

T

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

16.62%

1.15%
0.00%
33.33%
4.00%
3.25%

12.75%
8.19%
0.00%
0.00%
2.75%
0.00%
1.96%

83.76%

29.79%
2.59%
0.00%

13.53%

12.96%

21.16%
8.26%
8.00%
6.96%
5.05%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
291.60%
3.39%
7.78%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 11%
33.95%
8.47%

% of
Buddget

47.80%

0.00%
0.00%

10.53%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
20.48%
0.76%

3.25%
10.53%
4.37%

8.47%

0.76%
6.82%



| :abey

SVO TVHLLVN - VS T 40 LYH 00T€-01TS-T8H-9-Y :# unoddy

FEOT/E0
C6'19 L68SAV DASTWMVIV - Wi 66£0110000 PEOTIiT FELST90T PEZAAIC ALSAS ALINNOAS HDVIHILN 691€00 PLFLIS PE0T/6TIT
L YTOT/E0 ~ SADIAAAS
00°00I'¢ I¥85dV TVTHOLINYS - v/d T9T0T 10000 ¥0E/TiT 145816 PINVIIRIPSHZ TYTHOLINYT ST 91dRIL TOOdRIL 0LOLIS
$T0T/10 SOAS
] DNIIDADTI TVAOWTY
20°8¥%1 6E85dY ALSVM-V/H  +TZ0T10000 PTOTI61/] 1684610000%d PENVIOLL TAYAS TV.INTANOWIANG 4D 1007140 $OOLIS YOS
¥20T/Z0
s6'66l 128sdv - SAOIAYAS LANYAINI T#10T10000 PTOT//1 1-890¥0Z€ YT d0v89y ANVEAY O £ avodd sl £e891s PLOT8IT
PTOT/I0 - SAJIAHAS
] AONVNILNIVIA
00°0% t8L5dv  LSTd ATHINOW - v/  0T00110000 YEOTTIN 81L9Z1 YENVI1945652d TOULNOD 153 STHEVH TOOMAVH  6¥991€ A\ Vs
HS TVALOVALNOD - VS 11 A0 LUH S0ZT-0175-184-0-Y # junodoy
LEVET'T LRSIV STINHOO¥E 914010000 ¥T0TC/ £00€ L7906 O JHIVED % SINIE] VMO 100Ddd  9LpLiS PTOTIETT
ONLINTUG - VS 'TLAO LEH 1672-0T1S-18H-9-4 # 1Unodoy
8E°068 9685dY SYANOL  ZI¥GII0000 YEOTYIIT 100T666E6¥5E TALITEELKd J104da L0 T004I0 6EVLIS
¥0'26¥ 9685dY SYANOL  TIFOT10000 V0T 1T 100EPPTI6YSE T9LZTEELRd 10d3d 21430 700440 8EPLIS
90°8¢L 9685AV SHANOL  TIFDTT0000 YIOT/ETIT 100V FHER6ISE LTTEELPd LOdIA d21410 700440 LEFLIS PTOT/6TIT
(1Lz6l'n 1286dv  LTPLLSHI #Od LIAAHD  £FE0T110000 PE0T/T $SEEOTTLI <dNON> ANITN 100110 BEELIS
1L°76L°1 1L85d¥ SLANIEV) T4 £FE0 110000 YTOTIT 88CT90PLI TAETHLLS R ANIIN 10070 €TELIS
WIATIAIT WOOH
- * ‘SAITIOA LANIEYD
$FTo9°C 1i8sdy  HTd ‘SLANIEVD 914 EPEGTT0000 ¥TOT//T E9PSOBEL LEPLLSH] ANITN 1001 TTELTS $T07/TUT
¥Z0T/10 - STIIAFAS
: AMIAITAQ YALY M
$6°8¢ lzgsdy  ATLLOT ATHINOW £910T10000 PTOTIST/ L001991 FENVIOPLEY DNI NOLLNERLLSIA [Ny £00AD  EROIS YZOT/8IT
AI'Tdd (S ADIAA0 - VIS TLAQ LHH IZIT-0TIS-18H-0-¥ :# Juncday
P8 ELT 6E8SV FZOE/ L0 "TANA 95Z0110000 ¥2029/T ¥FT92056 NVI¥9861¥td MANVE XAM-TIIHS T00XAM EI0LIS FIOTSI/T
ANITOSVI - VIS T AO LHH TETZ-01TS-18U-9-H # 1nody
) SLFIHS EONNTd
88651 368sdv  AVIOAVUSIH-V/& 00110000 ve0es1IT ££9¢ Tr1$88bd 1T INI¥d % NOISEA LYV LSOT 100LSOT 8T6L1S PT0T/6T/T
(A YA 1285dV SIOVIIATA #910110000 YEoOTITU1 91LTLE09 66TPTIFd SLNAWAV 971D SINVS £€9900 198915 YO/
HSVD
76998 88L5dv  ALLAJ ASANGWITY £966010000 vEOTIT/T £20TT1 <ANON> HSYD ALLAd PRLSOG FOL9IS  €TOTNEL
ddasS WVHEDO0Ud - VES 11 40 LIH 101Z-011S-T8W-9-Y :# Junoyy
(1813 uf suonngrysiq Isuadxy :ad£3, wonnqrysiq
juanomy # Juip DUIY #FHPBYD AB(/H FN0AU] #0d SWEN/H JOPUIA # JYIA ANeq
JIZPI] [LIUIL) 0) SUONNQLYSI(] SA[qeLe g
Wd Z$'€  pedep-ri WIOSI Jed LHIoag 010adV :# Modoy

¥20ifeele
¥eoe/Lie

r93eq Bulpug
:ojeq Buuerg

LOONNAZ :40pudp Buipug
100000 :Mopuep Bumieg



2 :abed

A1ddNS WVED0UI-SNI0d 101T-011S-T8Y-9Y # WnONY

. SHJIANAS
00°520°C g6gsdy  WIVATY ATTHNIES  81#0110000 $20T/91/C 88LL9 ETrESoid Q1T SAINVANOD ODdld 198500 SSHLIS YEOTI6UIT
boTd
SVD ISNYHYE FATVA
g NOLLYIOOEIDME
°6' 11 1.85dV SYD ISOVHXA  ZTEOT10000 ¥ZOTILIT 066ZL0 9EYIZIvd SIMVd QLNV VAVN LTHPO0 86TLIS
NELLXHE “TINNN
) ‘AN ALVSNIANOD
§S°SSI 0igsdy  dINNd ALITLLN ‘ASOH  LIE0TTO000 FLOTTEN £91L1 6795+9%d VRIQAd -SUVNIN SE0P00  TSTLIS
86°69 0L8SAY IHOM I LTEOTI0000 YTOL/SIT 09421 TBTISHP YIH0ad -SAIVNAW SE0H00 TETLIS PIOTILTT
) SADIAYAS
18786 pgeav . WIVATI YATHNIALS  0ST0TT0000 YTOTAIT £65L9 6TSSPITd (LT SANVINOD OIdid £98500 VLOLIS $TOTSIIT
vdTH INFINJINOF - VIS TL 40 LdH Z0T9-0TSS-I8U-9-¥ # JUN0NY
= 20T AdYOINYT
00916°¢C ggedv MO STTI SATNMOQLLY  8L70110000 +TOTTTT 1/38/98 <ANON> YDTONS AGTIH DAFFTIASSVH TO0SSYH ZSELIS FOOLTUT
- £70T ¥IIWADIA J04
00688°C Lesav SaAd SAINYOLLY  LFO0TT0000 YIOZ/R/T 98/S8 <ANON> YDTONS FGTID DUIgTASSVH 100SSVH SL6916  STOU/EERI
STAd AANYOLLY - VS 11 40 LdH ZOLE-0TZS-IRY-9-H i N0V
FO/10-€T/S0/TT AVHY
) TYILLIV SOLOESTHOOIT
reeel F68SAV -6Z0T YALYM 9650110000 TOTIONT FUT0-S0L0E 620-0000%7 MILVM NVIMIAY SIONITT €00E00 TGELTS PTOTI6UT
LO/ZO-FT/60/10 QvaY
: TVWNLIV 681ELTSHO0IT
19°19 6185dV -C70T WALVM  THIOTI0000 YZ0T/TIT PTT0-681EL £00-0090¢¢  WAIVM NYDIRIAY SIONITI £00£00 ZT891S PZOT/8I
WALVA - VUS TI A0 LEH £0T€-01Z6- 18994 # uno»ny
81°0ZT otgcdy  FEOT/TO SAVAIVESIH  0L10110000 YOS 0E8TLESSH6 £00-BST0FET  HOMHAT-SSTTHAIM NOZNITA CTZGE00 STHINE
0T 0Ll ozgsay  FZ0Z/10 SAVJI VASIH 0L10T 10000 ¥e0z/8es1 6T8TLECCHE Z00-8€T0FT  HONHIT-SSTTIEIM NOZRMHA STTOE00 FEBITS
) ¥Z0T/10  SWIQOW
CLVLE 0z8sdv P SANOHd TTID  0L10110000 $T0Z/3T/1 STBTLESSGE I00-8£10F7  HOIHIT-SSHTTIIM NOZIIIA czTE00 €TRIIS PTOL/8IT
ANOHITTAL -~ VS TI 40 LUH ZOTE-0EZS-1SH-9-Y # JUnoxny
¥Z/R1/10
! ~€Z/81/Z1 0001JAdIND
FEOLS £985dV SMMIOTIE 0IE0T10000 PZOT6TT 110+Z6T91EL1 820-0090+2 DNILITIVIA MO SIONITH WAMOTT LS1L1S FIOTITUT
ALIDMNMIDATI - VIS T 4O LIH TOEE-0TZS-I8Y-9-Y # IUN0dIVY
ZITHTOFTTO/10
: avad TYNLIV
£T0EE £685dY G10C90E0TT SVD  99E0110000 YTOTUSIT $T/10-61059 950-0090¥T SIONTTT NNV LEST00 68ELIS PLOTIETIT
£Z0T 9HaMNEIad
; ~@FSN SWYAHL S¥D
79°LET oiteavy  TVANLYN E8STI-DE  6L66010000  ETOTALTI 97TIE6E F06-6650F7 WANA MIN NOLLYTTALSNOD Z00EAND §8591S
FE/1 0/10-E8/10/21
| Ay TYOLIV
19711 S185dV 6I0S90C0ZZ SV 8L00TI0000  EZOT/OE/I ET/TI-61059 STO1-66501T SIONTTTE NIV | LTSTOD 0UR9IS  ETOLOERY
junouy # quay 0UAIAIY #Y2U4D ae/# oooauy #0d QWIBN/# JOPUIA # AYIA Aaeq
1SPar] [B0UIN) 0) SUONNGLYSI( SAqeAB]
Wd S8 pSIBN-FL Jo1nsI(q yed Bl0ad 010ady % 1oday



¢ obeyg

E€1°LTS6T : ssHadx g [€)0], uonIAg
. SHAL VD

00°CTI’l PL85IV ANNL A0 ANNIZY  0£Z0110000 YE0T/TLT SL8PRE <ANON> 0SSY TAOH SNTIQTIHI/SADA 86907 prELIS
- SA9d VD

00°ZT11 z885dv ANALFHOA ANAFTd #8201 10000 PLOT/TTIT SL8¥EE <ANON> QSSY TWCH SNI¥ATIHI/SIOA 8£90Z7 8SELIS  STOUIERT

SANNETY - ALA JINVD TTLE-01ZS-€8U-9-Y # JUnoddy

T SAD04 04

00°000°¢ Tl65dv  SNOISSIAS ONINOOI S  £9£0T10000 ¥Z0T/6TIT 7008 <ANON> AYTIOOD AUL T00MO9HL. LSSLIS
. SN0 40

00000t 0065dY  SNOISSHS ONIIOOD € predug) PLOT6TT 008 <HANON> ONI AMTH00D THL 1L0900 9FSLIS PLOT/STT
junowy #[uwag NUIIPY #Wd2YD e/ oAUy #0d IWBN/# J0PUIA #.IY2A Ak

HNd Z8°€  #Z-I8N-+L

JIZP’] [LIPUIS) 03 SHONNLISI(Y SI[qehe

1OLSI(] Yjred BLOSJ

010adV :#31odoy



¥ :abed

-- 1ioday jo puy --
€1°LTS6T : eyo] Moday

~0d SWENJF JODIOA #IPA %

JURGWY  # [uif PuRPRY 429y} B/ ONOAY]

IISPor] [BIIUIN) 0) SUOPRGLOSI(Y Sd[qeied

W ZSE  bE-Iel-bL 10LUSK( Yed eHo3d 010CIdY #130dey



el

YA ERT

e i . N
LS Rl N .

E A TR T IS 5 el

bodu - e Al

¥ ek ¥ A

"l

Wi



